From: Danielle Mayberry

To: Jennifer Paulus

Cc: Mo Ismail

Date: Monday, May 19, 2025 4:27:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you so much!

On Mon, May 19, 2025 at 5:25 PM Jennifer Paulus <Jennifer.Paulus@islandlakepolice.com>
wrote:

Excellent news! They will go out in the mail tomorrow.
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From: Danielle Mayberry [mailto:dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com]
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 3:40 PM

To: Jennifer Paulus <Jennifer.Paulus@islandlakepolice.com>

Cc: Mo Ismail <mohamed.ismail@flocksafety.com>
Subject: OPER NEEDED for signature for 470572: IL - Island Lake PD.

Good Afternoon,

The attached application need to be signed and sent back to Cowan electric.

I have included specific instructions below:

Here is a doc that explains the entire process, but | will spell your part out here as
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Jennifer Paulus
CHIEF OF POLICE

sland Lake Police Deporiment
3720 Greanieat Avenue
Isand Lake, IL 60042
Ofe 847 5262100
Ext.7815
Fax 847 526-1033




well.

« Please print the attached document out Four (4) times and sign and date
with pen under "Applicant Signature"

« Mail all 4 copies to our IDOT Approved Contractor to sign as well:

« Cowan Electric
ATTN: Dawn Cowan
PO Box 5066

Elgin, IL 60121

Please let me know when you have signed and mailed to Cowan Electric so | can
keep track of the progress.

The additional steps for issuance include Bond Procurement(we will handle this) and then
the final signature by IDOT.

From there we will be able to get you on the schedule for installation!

If you have any questions, please let me know

Danielle Mayberry BH H & &

Permitting Manager |

470-536-8103 flocksafety.com ext 1029
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“CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.”


https://www.linkedin.com/company/flock-safety
https://www.instagram.com/flocksafety/
https://www.facebook.com/flocksafety
https://www.youtube.com/c/FlockSafety
tel:470-536-8103
https://flocksafety.com/?utm_campaign=EmailSignature&utm_source=Permitting&utm_medium=Wisestamp
https://flocksafety.com/?utm_campaign=EmailSignature&utm_source=Permitting&utm_medium=Wisestamp

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error, please notify your systems administrator and do not forward it. Thank you.

Danielle Mayberry IR IR

Permitting Manager |

470-536-8103 flocksafety.com ext 1029
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